From: Kevin R. Eibenholzl

To: Beags. Tauren R - DNR
Cc: mjagemann@jagemannplating.com; Bruce D. Meissner
Subject: RE: Status Update Request for Jagemann Plating Co Inc case, BRRTS # 02-36-555544
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:18:44 AM
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Tauren

| am providing a response to your update request letter for the Jagemann Plating Co site
investigation (BRRTS #02-36-555544). Jagemann Plating Company is moving forward with the
installation of a vapor mitigation system at their facility. Communication testing was completed on
September 30, 2015. The vapor mitigation system is currently being designed and should be
installed at the site in the very near future. Once the system has been installed and has been
allowed to run for a sufficient amount of time to come to equilibrium, additional indoor air
sampling will be performed. Once the system is fully operational, we will continue to move
forward with additional site investigation activities at the Site. Please let me know if you have any
guestions. Thanks.

Kevin R. Eibenholzl - Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
920-662-9641 keibenholzl@releeinc.com

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto: Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Kevin R. Eibenholzl

Subject: RE: Status Update Request for Jagemann Plating Co Inc case, BRRTS # 02-36-555544

Not sure why the date didn’t show up in the initial letter scan, but here is an updated copy.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Kevin R. Eibenholzl (keibenholzl@releeinc.com)
Subject: Status Update Request for Jagemann Plating Co Inc case, BRRTS # 02-36-555544

Good morning Kevin,
Attached is a copy of the Status Update Request Letter for the above referenced site. The original

has been mailed to the responsible party. Based on the last semi-annual report on July 31, 2015, it
states there has been no site investigation activity. Has there been any progression since that time
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for this site? Please let me know.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recyling Expert
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 662-5178

Fax: (920) 662-5197

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
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